
ShaneIle N. Hayes

From:	 WMATC E-Filing <compliance@wmatc.gov >
Sent:	 Friday, August 07, 2015 2:31 PM

To:	 Constantine Kolouas; Chris Aquino; Shanelle N. Hayes
Subject:	 2719: General Tariff

Attachments:	 55c4f971c730a-GENERAL TARIFF.docx

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT- 1
Date Filed at WMATC: 08/07/2015
Date Effective: AUG 1 2 2015
1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 2719

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: Amnie Medical Transport, LLC
Street: 733 SLIGO AVENUE, Apt./Suite: 304
City: SILVER SPRING
State:MD
Zip: 20910
Telephone Number: (202)302-4642

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier
Name: DEBORA M. CHAMKAGA
Title: PRESIDENT
Telephone Number: (202)302-4642

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 08/07/2015

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 08/14/2015

6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

Your general to riff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.

Shanelle N. Hayes
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AMNIE MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC 	 -1-

GENERAL TARIFF

SERVICE NON-EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION

FROM TO FLAT RATE

WASHINGTON, DC ARLINGTON, VA $55

WASHINGTON, DC ALEXANDRIA, VA $70

WASHINGTON, DC GREAT FALLS, VA $70

WASHINGTON, DC FAIRFAX, VA $80

WASHINGTON, DC FALLS CHURCH, VA $75

WASHINGTON, DC LORTON, VA $85

WASHINGTON, DC CLINTON, MD $75

WASHINGTON, DC GERMANTOWN, MD $50

WASHINGTON, DC TAKOMA PARK, MD $90

WASHINGTON, DC LANDOVER, MD $80

WASHINGTON, DC OXON HILL, MD $65

WASHINGTON, DC ROCKVILLE, MD $75

WASHINGTON, DC BETHESDA, MD $70

WASHINGTON, DC POTOMAC, MD $80

WASHINGTON, DC COLLEGE PARK, MD $75

WASHINGTON, DC WASHINGTON, DC $70

WASHINGTON, DC BOWIE, MD $80

WASHINGTON, DC CHEVY CHASE, MD $80

WASHINGTON, DC LAURAL, MD $90

WASHINGTON, DC TEMPLE HILL, MD $90
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BASE	 LOADED PER MILE	 -2-

NOTES: 

If your destination is not listed, charge will be:

$4.00 per mile, with base pay $15.00. Minimum charge is $30.00

Cancellation fee $20.00
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